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Introduction & Instructions to Applicants
This Pre-Qualification Questionnaire (PQQ) will be used to assess firms applying to be considered for invitation to tender for the provision of Main Contractor services for the delivery of the NMRN Storehouse 12 Collection project.
Applicants are requested to answer all questions in this PQQ document in full. Submissions may not be considered further if all relevant questions are not answered or if requested, additional information is not provided. Altering the format of this questionnaire may render the submission invalid.

Information to be provided as an appendix should be attached to the questionnaire with a covering sheet referring to the section and question number.

Following assessment of PQQs received, the NMRN team and its advisors will agree a tender list. Further instructions will be given to those selected to proceed to tender after the PQQ process has been completed. 
Queries or requests for clarification during the prequalification period should be escalated via the Contracts Finder portal. 
NMRN will not enter into detailed discussion of the requirements at this stage. If the NMRN considers any question or request for clarification to be of material significance, both the query and the response will be communicated, in a suitably anonymous form, to all service providers/suppliers who have responded. All responses received and any communication from service providers/suppliers will be treated in confidence.

It is anticipated that a minimum of 3 - 4 organisations will be invited to submit a tender.

Applicants are requested to return an electronic version (via the Contracts Finder portal) of their completed PQQ and supporting information to the following address by no later than 12.00 p.m. on the 9th April 2019. Submissions received after this date will be disregarded. Submissions should be clearly marked:
National Museum of the Royal Navy – Storehouse 12 Collection Pre-Qualification Questionnaire Submission
No information contained in this PQQ, or in any communication between NMRN (or its advisors) and any potential supplier in connection with this PQQ, shall be relied upon as constituting a contract, agreement or representation that any contract shall be offered in accordance with this PQQ. NMRN reserves the right, subject to the appropriate procurement regulations, to change without notice the basis of, or the procedures for, the competitive tendering process or to terminate the process at any time.  Under no circumstances shall NMRN incur any liability in respect of this PQQ or any supporting documentation. NMRN will not reimburse any costs incurred in connection with preparation and submission of responses to this PQQ.
The Project
The project comprises refurbishment of parts of the ground floor and all of the first floor of Storehouse 12 (SH12), a long and narrow brick-built warehouse building located within Portsmouth Historic Dockyard, dating from around 1860. This structure is not listed although it does lie within a Conservation area and the secure side of Portsmouth Naval Base.

Storehouse 12 is just over 90m long by 8m wide with storey heights of approximately 5m and divided into three ‘blocks’ separated at Ground floor level by two former ‘carriageway’ spaces passing through the width of the structure, referred to as the North and South carriageways.

The Ground floor of the building is currently occupied by the NMRN and the majority of the Ground Floor will remain in occupation and use throughout the course of the contract. The North and South carriageways will be vacated for the duration of the refurbishment works, with the Library/ Workspace area in Block 3 (adjacent to the South Carriageway) in use but then handed over to the Contractor for a Redecorations Refurbishment towards the end of the contract works. The other two Blocks at Ground floor level contain important document archives, and these must be kept sealed off and protected from the contract works taking place adjacent and on the floor above for the duration of the works, with NMRM staff permitted regular e.g. weekly access to inspect these areas.

The works consist mainly of the refurbishment of the First floor to create two large storage spaces in Blocks 1 and 2 for incoming collections items belonging to the NMRN’s collection, a staff workspace area and associated other facilities including:

· New goods lift installed within existing lift shaft

· Photography studio

· Conservation lab

· Two Secure stores

· Staircase enclosures

· Area for installation of a walk-in low temperature freezer to be installed by Employers direct works contractor

The First floor will be thermally upgraded by installing new internal thermal linings to the walls and to the pitched internal roof soffit, to work in conjunction with minimal plant to provide mostly passively-conditioned storage and working space. The existing concrete floor will be refurbished and sealed, and two localised areas infilled with a timber infill floor structure. Insulated window infill panels will be fitted to most of the windows. The First floor will be completely re-serviced with electrical, lighting and data and life safety systems fed from existing incoming supplies.

On the Ground floor a dedicated store room will be created for photographs and negatives and the two carriageways will become new entrance spaces.

The works also include alterations required to the external walls to create new entrances to the North and South carriageway spaces on the East elevation, block up existing redundant fire exit doors, and to add a no. of new ventilation airbricks below window bays at First floor level.
Programme
Current buildability advice has been given to an 18-week construction period for the main works, with a follow-on section of work to install the new goods lift in the existing lift shaft commencing at around week 20 and completing week 24 which would require some limited contractor attendance on this final section of work.
· Anticipated Start on Site is August 2019.

· Current buildability advice has been given to an 18-week construction period.

· Main works anticipated handover for Client fit-out January 2020 (in advance of lift works as detailed above).

· Client fit-out will follow on from the main works.

· Anticipated project completion March 2020.

Procurement Strategy

The Storehouse 12 Collection project will be tendered in line with the following:


· Traditional Procurement route.


· Utilisation of the JCT Intermediate Contract with CDP (minor CDP elements TBC).


· Designed to RIBA Stage 4 coordinated with information and associated surveys. 
Please note that during the construction works, the live site will require ongoing use by the client team and that the appointed Main Contractor will be responsible for site H&S; including segregation of the client team from the ongoing works.
As mentioned above, Client fit-out will follow on from the main works.

Pre-Qualification Questionnaire Selection Process and Criteria

The objective of the selection process is to assess the responses to the Pre-Qualification Questionnaire and select potential service providers to proceed to the next stage of the procurement.

The selection process will be as follows:

· Interested suppliers are to submit the completed questionnaire by the due date.

· The submitted documents will be reviewed for technical compliance and quality in accordance with the criteria described in this document.

· Following this assessment, it is anticipated that a minimum of 3 - 4 suppliers will be selected to provide full tender submissions.

· It is expected that the Tender will be issued by May 2019.
Selection criteria will be a combination of both financial and non-financial factors and will consider:
· Information as to economic and financial standing – status of supplier in relation to Regulation 58 (parts 7 – 10) of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 (SI 2015 No. 102).  The supplier must be in a sound financial position to participate in a procurement of this size.  As part of the tender process further financial information will be requested and this may entail independent financial checks.

· Supplier Acceptability – status of supplier in relation to Regulation 57 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 (SI 2015 No. 102).
· Technical and Professional ability and compatibility with the client’s objectives.  An assessment based upon the criteria set out under Regulation 58 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 (SI 2015 No. 102).
NMRN may disqualify any Potential supplier who fails to:
· Comply with the requirements of Regulation 58 and/or fails to certify that it has fulfilled these requirements.

· Provide a satisfactory response to any questions in the PQQ or inadequately or incorrectly completes any question.
· Submit a completed PQQ return by the due deadline.

The potential suppliers who are not disqualified on the above grounds shall be evaluated on the qualification criteria; which take into account the economic and financial standing and the technical or professional ability of the potential supplier. 
Where a potential supplier has a valid reason for being unable to provide the information requested in relation to economic, financial and insurance matters, other information should be provided in support of the company’s position; this information will be considered as part of the process and may be accepted.
The prequalification questions fall into three categories:

1) For Information:  These questions tell us about your firm and although not scored will be used to assess your compliance under Regulation 58 of the Public Contracts Procurement Regulations 2015.

2) Pass/Fail:  The questions should be answered in a Yes/No format and appropriate details supplied accordingly.  Failure to answer may lead to your prequalification submission not being considered further.

3) Scored:  Each question that is not for information or pass/fail will be of equal value and given a score out of 10.  0 will be awarded for very poor answers or no response, whilst 10 will be awarded for answers that are very good.  The total mark for each section as defined below will be the average of the questions within that section.  The weighting for each section is described below.  The relevant weighting will be applied to the average score for each section and the sum of all sections, expressed as a percentage, will be the total mark for the submission.  The highest 3 - 4 submissions will be taken forward to tender.
Weightings to be applied to each section:
	PRE-QUALIFICATION ASSESSMENT SECTION
	Weighting

	A)
Company information
	For information only

	B)
Grounds for rejection
	Pass/Fail

	C)
Economic and financial standing
	For information only

	D)
General experience
	20%

	E)
Ability to provide the services required
	30%

	F)
Specialist experience
	20%

	G)
Qualifications and skills of staff
	20%

	H)
Qualifications and Skills of Staff & Sub-Contractors - Control of Sub-Contractors
	10%

	I)
Quality Assurance, Environmental and Health and Safety
	Pass/Fail


Pre Qualification Questionnaire 

SECTION 1 – Organisation and contact details

	A)
Company information
	

	i. Full legal name, address and website of the potential supplier completing this prequalification questionnaire.
	

	ii. Name, position, telephone number and email address for the main contact for this project.
	

	iii. Current legal status of the potential supplier.
	

	iv. Date and place of formation of the potential supplier and, if applicable, registration under the Companies Act 2006 and any changes of name, registered office and principle place of business.

(Please note that proof of incorporation may be requested.)
	

	v. Full legal name and address of Parent Company and ultimate Parent Company if applicable.
	

	vi. Please advise if a parent company guarantee will be provided if requested.
	

	vii. Please confirm the name of the legal entity which will be entering into contract if the potential supplier is successful.
	

	viii. Please provide the VAT Registration number for the entity named in vii above.
	

	ix. Please provide details if the potential supplier has had any changes in ownership within the last five years and any information on future changes in financial structure or ownership, prospective take-over bids, buy-outs and closures, etc which are currently in the public domain.
	


	x. If the potential supplier is a member of a group of companies, give the names and addresses of the ultimate holding company and all other subsidiaries.
	


	xi. Is the potential supplier a consortium, joint venture or other arrangement? If so, please provide details of the constitution and percentage shareholdings.  In addition, please provide details as to who will be supplying what services.
	

	xii. Please provide a one-page chart illustrating the potential supplier’s corporate structure:
	[Please insert as Appendix A-1]

	xiii. Please provide a brief history of the potential supplier. This précis is to be no more than one A4 page.
	[Please insert as Appendix A-2]

	xiv. Are any of your directors, partners or associates involved in any company or organisation who is already providing services to The NMRN or any other NMRN entity, subsidiary or trading company?


If yes, please provide details:
	

	xv. Are any of your directors, partners or associates married, related to, or have a close personal relationship with an Employee of The NMRN?


If yes, please provide details:
	

	xvi. Please provide your turnover for the past three years:
	2018/19
	2017/18
	2016/17

	xvii. 
	
	
	


SECTION 2 – Grounds for mandatory and discretionary rejection
	B)
Grounds for rejection 

	i. Please certify that you have read and understood the criteria for rejection of Economic Operators as defined in Regulation 57 of the Public Procurement Regulations 2015. 



	I certify that I have read and understood Regulation 57 of the Public Procurement Regulations 2015.

Signed:

Date:

	ii. Please certify that you, nor any of your directors, partners or principals do not meet any of the criteria described in Regulation 58 and that there is no impediment or reason for us to reject your submission under Regulation 58. 


(Pass/Fail question)
	I certify that I, nor any of my directors, partners or principals meet none of the criteria described in Regulation 58 and that there is no impediment nor reason for you to reject our submission under Regulation 58. 

Signed:

Date:

	iii. Has any Director, Partner or other Principal been convicted of a criminal offence related to business or professional conduct? If yes, please provide details.
	

	iv. Has any Director, Partner or other Principal been bankrupt or involved in any firm that has been liquidated or gone into receivership? If yes, please provide details.
	

	v. Has the potential supplier ever had a contract terminated for breach of non-performance? If yes, please provide details.
	


SECTION 3 – Economic and financial standing
	C)
Economic and financial standing

	i. Please provide a copy of the most recent audited accounts for your organisation that cover the last three years of trading or for the period that is available if trading for less than two years.
	[Please bind separately and annotate as Appendix C-1]

	ii. Please provide details of any material pending or threatened litigation or other legal proceedings including arbitration that may impact on the delivery of this project. 
	

	iii. Please provide details of any material litigation or other legal proceedings including arbitration that have occurred in the last three years.
	

	iv. Please provide the name of your bank and confirm that, if requested, you are willing to provide a reference from your bankers at your cost and that you accept that a poor reference will render you ineligible to continue in the selection process? 
(Pass/Fail Question) 
	

	v. Please confirm the level of Employers and Public Liability Insurances currently held by the potential supplier.  Please confirm that if your current level of Insurances is below £10m you will be willing and able to take this level of cover prior to appointment? 

(Pass/Fail Question)
	


SECTION 4 – Technical and professional ability
	D)
General Experience
	

	i. Please provide, in no more than two A4 pages, a summary of your commissions for the last five years.  For each please provide the client, value of the project, a brief description of the project and the outcome or status of these projects.
	[Please insert as Appendix D-1]


	E)
Ability to provide the services required 

	i. Briefly describe your organisation’s structure – 150 words
	[Please insert as Appendix E-1]

	ii. How would you manage and resource a project on an attraction like The NMRN? – 200 words
	[Please insert as Appendix E-2]




	F)
Specialist experience

	i. Please provide details, including client, value, size, outcomes and when completed (or else current status) in no more than four A4 pages, of relevant specific projects you have undertaken that demonstrate your specialist experience in cultural buildings, public buildings, public sector funded projects or projects for charitable organisations. 


	[Please insert as Appendix F-1]

	ii. Please, provide client contact details for two of the projects identified above and confirmation that we may contact these people to verify that the works were successfully undertaken by yourselves, (if deemed necessary).

(For Information)
	[Please insert as Appendix F-2]

	iii. Please provide project specific details of when you have worked with a traditional design team.
	[Please insert as Appendix F-3]

	
Qualifications and skills of staff

	G)
Qualifications and skills of staff

	i. Please provide current staff numbers.

(This question is for information only)
	Directors
	Senior
	Technician
	Admin. Staff

	ii. 
	
	
	
	

	iii. Please provide details of any corporate registrations with any professional body and any membership of trade bodies/organisations. 

	[Please insert as AppendixG-1]

	iv. Please provide name and summary CV of the Principal of who will lead this project and a description of what duties within your team he (or she) usually performs on a project.
	[Please insert as Appendix G-2]

	v. Please, in no more than one A4 page, provide an indication of the team structure you would propose for this project. Specific staff names and CVs are not required – information regarding the qualifications and relevant professional experience of the individual team members will be required as part of the response to the Invitation to Tender.
	[Please insert as Appendix G-3]

	vi. Please provide in general terms the professional qualifications for the team proposed above.


	[Please insert as Appendix G-4]


	H)
Qualifications and Skills of Staff & Sub-Contractors - Control of Sub-Contractors

	i. Describe how you would phase the works – 200 words
	[Please insert as Appendix H-1]

	ii. Describe how you would manage the works in a ‘live’ environment with users’ workspaces and archive storage area adjacent to and immediately below the site areas – 200 words
	[Please insert as Appendix H-2]

	iii. Describe how you would engage with client direct suppliers and installers such as the freezer installer, racking suppliers and furniture suppliers who may need access to or via the site areas – 200 words
	[Please insert as Appendix H-3]

	iv. Describe how you would manage working on a logistically challenging site – 200 words
	[Please insert as Appendix H-4]




	I)
Quality Assurance, Environmental and Health and Safety

	i. Please advise if your firm has achieved ISO or other recognised certification for Quality Assurance and in no more than 250 words provide details of this certification?
	[Please insert as Appendix I-1]



	ii. Please advise if your firm has achieved ISO or other recognised certification for Environmental and Sustainability and in no more than 250 words provide details of this certification? 
	[Please insert as Appendix I-2]



	iii. Please confirm that you have a Health and Safety policy in place and in no more than 250 words advise details of this policy?  
	[Please insert as Appendix I-3]




SECTION 5 – Declaration
	J)
Declaration

	I/We certify that the information supplied is accurate to the best of my/our knowledge and that I/we accept the conditions and undertaking requested in the Questionnaire.  

I/We understand that false information could result in my/our exclusion from the short list of tenderers.
	Signed:
	

	
	Name & Position:
	

	
	Company:
	

	
	Date:
	


Tender Process and Basis of Selection
NMRN Storehouse 12 Collection Project will provide within the Invitation to Tender documentation (ITT) full details of the tender process, award criteria and weightings for all sections and subsections upon which the tender will be awarded.  However, for information only, the overall weighting between Price and Quality will be 60% to 40% respectively.

